Dear Boger, 'IJ/‘LMM o |

It has been a long time, If 1'd known how %o reach yoa by phone we could have spent
tim together when 1 was sloeepless end killing time in NYU pricr to am appearsmce on
Good Yonring Ame.ica.

This is in huste on the chance I can save s day if I take sy wife shopuing shortly,
88 13 possibla. It related to a major develomment, a very bad decision by a very bad
Judge in ths spectro cuss. The immediate need to iz build the record for appeal, for
which we have 14 days from yesterday, by meens of a motion to reconsider with attachments
that will include another afifidavit froe z6.By the way 4 have aleng and definitive one
filed in this case tobgether ¥ith ons by Jim Tague, who is foow a geod friend.

Perry and Carrico had left Dellss. I was taken 111 gsd could not ges to them, I've asked
him for an affidgvit without being able to sit down aend discues it.

Howover, ho also hue a copy of the prees confsrences transcipt. “t vas givem to hin
by Hamkse I did not attach it to his affidevit preferring to have &t available for a
rebuttel affidsvit if filed (the Judge made i% uxnecessary by dding it on his own!)
and ams an attschnont to the motiea for rectnaidoration decause there was nawey any doubt
asbout the decision,

Io-ntﬂndwoow. Ihnitmtlmtmaumxm&u.&vnunncfu
a new copyy pleasa, aac the Lestk oopy possiblé to file after the requlisite naaber of
copdes ere provided. 1t would be best oa & xerox or similar machine becanss of this need.

If thors is anything clse relevent that you Csu spare, lioe s Wenten stetement that
pesenis no problem, anythivg relating to a front wound or to the holes in the shirt, wo
oun use 1t and would yse 1t enly ay an affidavit sttaohwent $a court. I recall that Veston
npde s statexent after his aiving by CBS,

Tour long silsnce his made me curious about your situation, Job yet? Writing book yet?
Otherwiss Okey?

What apoears to have bappened to me is an arterial complication not aus yet fully
diagnoaad, ;t further reduces ny working day, requives nore rest, and had made a pejor
reduttion in the physical work I ean d0. I've bean rebuilding uy stzroogth with soms suge
oess over tha past two zonths but thls rebuilding to date ia limited $. the iegue

Bape your affalrs amd life are feing well,
Thm and b‘i’ﬂt,




